From: ATF :
To: McMahon, William G.

Sent: 2/23/2011 5:04:58 PM
Subject: [Fw_ is this correct?
Attachments: {ATF timeline.docx

I'll review shortly.

ATF :
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly

prohibited.

From: Weinstein, Jason
To: ! ATF :
Sent: Wed Feb 23 12:03:29 2011
Subject: is this correct?

DP

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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